

Contact

harsh@paperweightindia.com

www.linkedin.com/in/harshgo
(LinkedIn)

www.youtube.com/
paperweightindia (Company)

Top Skills

Filmmaking

Social Entrepreneurship

Photography

Languages

Hindi

Bengali

Oriya

Honors-Awards

3rd Prize Winner: YourStory
Indiepreneur Short Film Festival

Best Documentary (EduDoc):
12th Jeevika Asia Livelihood
Documentary Festival

Startup creates short film based
on Gangs of Wasseypur to pitch
company to investors

WATCH: This Gangs of Wasseypur-
inspired 'keh ke lenge' video asking
for funding is hilarious

"Funding kahey nahi uthatay ho?" is
a line in this start-up's video appeal
to VCs

Publications

हरियाणा का यह अखाड़ा बना रहा है भवष्य
के कुशती चैम्पियन

On This Kargil Vijay Diwas, Listen To
The Sacrifices And Determination Of
The Indian Army Soldiers!

Guest Column: Reviewing my
mentor R Balki's movie Shamitabh:
Harsh Vardhan Singh

The Changemakers Who Are
Infusing Life To The Streets Of Delhi
With One Graffiti At A Time.

Harsh Vardhan Singh

Cannes Nominee | Military Filming Specialist | Edupreneur | Founder
& Filmmaker at 'Paper Weight Entertainment'.

South West Delhi, Delhi, India

Summary

Work experience in the Advertising and Original Content production
with elite Agencies, Brands and renowned Bollywood Filmmakers, I
always seek to develop and enrich the qualities with a motto belief
"Not afraid to go boldly where no one has ever gone".

Experience

Paper Weight Entertainment

Founder & Chief Filmmaker at Paper Weight Entertainment

August 2008 - Present

Mumbai, Delhi, Cannes

- Shorts Films & Documentaries screened at various International Film Festivals including the prestigious 63rd Cannes 2010, Tehran FICTS 2018, PIFF 2018 Pakistan, Milano Montagna 2017 etc.
- Video Marketing Solutions for Clients i.e TheBetterIndia.com, Dogsee Chew, XOLO Mobiles, Mahindra Rise, Paisabazaar.com, Metro Wholesale, The Logical Indian, Springfit Mattress, JainVarVadhu.com, KredX, Nitesh Estates, SocialCops etc.
- Military Filming Specialist in liaison with ADGPI - Indian Army and Assam Rifles (MHA).
- Featured on various media like CNN-IBN, The Statesman, YourStory.com, Global Citizen's Global Poverty Project, Community Channel UK, IMDb, Biz Asia & Asian Image, Exchange4Media, Kulzy, Forbes, Afaqs!, RED FM, Indian Express, inshorts, India Today etc.
- Finalist at Global 360 Filmmaking Challenge by Media Trust UK partners with Cannes Chimera & Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation, hosted by BBC Newsreader Tina Daheley.
- Mentor, Hurtwood Prize Winner Music Video "Called On" for Irish Band Hudson Taylor.
- Shortlist Mumbai Mantra Sundance Institute Screenwriters Lab 2013.
- Shortlist NFDC Screenwriters Lab 2015 (Romance).
- 'Go Beyond' held 21st Position/1191 Short Films at MyRodeReel 2015 International Short Film Competition.

- Winner, YourStory.com Indiepreneur Film Festival
- Winner, Best Documentary Award (EduDoc) at Jeevika 2015: 12th Asia Livelihood Documentary Festival for "Sylvester Bhaiya".
- Personal Mission Winner, Best Documentary, The Stories Lived Online Video Contest 2016.
- Creator, "Undeclared - Soldiers of Courage" a Web-Series based on the Indian Army Community with streaming on SonyLiv & PWE Youtube Channel. Series majorly covered by platforms i.e MensXp, The Quint.
- Video PR Strategist for Major Gaurav Arya (Retd), Vivekananda International Foundation (VIF) & Major Surendra Poonia VSM.

Bihari More Education Project

Founder & Project Director

2009 - 2015 (7 years)

Durgapur, West Bengal, India.

- Founder & Project Director, Bihari More Education Project, a Volunteers driven Independent Initiative aimed to Nurture & Empower the Underprivileged Children & Families in & around the NIT Durgapur Campus since 2009.
- Progress Champion, Axis Bank's My Idea Of Progress Contest.
- Mentoring & Supporting around 70+ under-privileged slum children & child-labour in NIT Durgapur campus vicinity with support of 40+ Volunteers & Institute Administration.
- Volunteering work Featured on YourStory.com, Youngisthan, Campus Diaries, UNICEF State of Children Campaign, Michigan Tech School of Business & Economics IMPACT Magazine, Axis Bank "My Idea of Progress" Contest, Being Human Foundation, Global Poverty Project by Global Citizen, IdeasMakeMarket.com, Campus Diaries etc.
- Rex Karmaveer Global Fellowship 2015.
- iVolunteer Awards Nominee in 'Leader in Volunteer Engagement' category.

Lowe Lintas and Partners

Films Dept & Creative (Copy)

2010 - 2012 (3 years)

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

- Worked as Creative (Copywriter) and Films Intern at Lowe Lintas Advertising Agency under Filmmaker R Balki for brands like Hindustan Times, Unilever, ICICI etc.
- Part of initial setting up and projects developments of Lintas Productions under Mr Anil Naidu, agency's in-house film production unit at Mumbai.

Chrome Pictures Pvt. Ltd.

Assistant Director

October 2010 - December 2010 (3 months)

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

- Worked as Assistant Director at Chrome Pictures, Mumbai for brands Tata Tea, UNICEF etc.
- Learned Pre-Production activities from Auditions/Casting, Location Recce to working on TCVC set.

Education

National Institute of Technology Durgapur

Bachelor of Technology (BTech) · (2006 - 2010)

FM Junior College, Balasore, Odisha

+2, Science · (2003 - 2005)

Military School Bangalore, Karnataka

· (1998 - 2003)

Indian Institute of Management, Indore

PGDM (MBA), Marketing/Marketing Management, General · (2010)